

13th - March - 24

⇒ Précis

The man, for instance, who, having wealth, is yet lacking in refinement of mind, who has no education by which he may understand and enjoy the beauties of literature, art and nature, can only use his money for the gratification of sexual appetites and be, therefore, not all-powerful. Any power he may have is the power of a brute which works for destruction rather than edification. On the other hand is the man of trained intellect, the man whose soul has been open to the noble influences around him, who has treasured up not gold but a store of precious learning. He looks calmly upon the world around him, scorns its follies and despises its so-called pleasures. He has within himself a source of intellectual joy in contemplation of the mysteries and problems of the world and its history. He is the Man of Power before whom the Man of God must bow down in homage as to a king. Carlyle, in his study, living with his wife of an income of \$100 per annum, but sending forth living words to stir the hearts of his countrymen, was more powerful than an American Millionaire, or any other whose money was used merely for perishable things of the world.

First Draft

1. The person who had excess of wealth, those didn't got the basic personality, and that excess might cruel the person.
2. On the other hand, the person who such not had wealthy but they had such politeness behaviours.
3. Those person would happily lived their life in any situation.
4. Just as Carlyle, who had lack of money income source, but still he can managed his life properly and it such a good example.

Indent the paragraph.

Precis :-

Final Draft

The person who ^{has} excess of wealth, ~~those~~ ^{but does not have} refined mind, ~~and that excess might~~ ^{may become a brutal person} ~~cruel~~ the person. On the other hand, ~~the person who~~ ^{may not be wealthy,} ~~such not had~~ ^{but may have} wealthy, ~~but they had~~ ^{polite} such politeness behaviours. Those person would ~~happily lived~~ ^{live a happy life} their life in any situation. Just as Carlyle, who had struggling for their ~~income~~ ^{income sources}, but still can managed his life properly.

Title : Person and Power of Wealth.

Title needs improvement

Do not include examples in precis. Just give its gist.

Sentence structure is poor. Grammar needs improvement.